City of Seattle Invitation to Bid
Addendum 

Updated on 10/2/2019

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SP0-4871 titled Janitorial Services for East Precinct released on 08/26/2019. The due date and time for responses is 10/03/2019 2PM (Pacific) 10/10/2019 2 PM (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid. 
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1 
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Please clarify if the current contract held by Eastside Commercial Maintenance has a contract value of $171,000 as it is posted in this paragraph.
	See page 2 of the ITB, Section 1. Background and Purpose, paragraph 2.
	

	2
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	May we use Federal Law Enforcement Environment experience as a prior experience?
	If you must meet the minimum qualifications, on page 2, of the ITB, see MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS.
	

	3
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	We are presently registered in Washington State and doing business in Grant County. Will this suffice?
	See pages 2-3 of the ITB under Section 2: Licensing and Business Tax Requirements.
	

	4
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Please provide the total contract term offered if awarded this contract? For example; 1 Year, 5 Year, etc.?
	See page 3 of the ITB, under Section 3: Specifications and Scope of Work, paragraph 1: Contract Term.
	

	5
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Please clarify if we are required to cover the cost of $32 per person for background checks? If so, is the current staff eligible for rehire to reduce the cost?
	See page 4 of the ITB, paragraph 4: Background Checks and Immigrant Status. 
Background checks are redone every two years. Rehiring of the current staff would need to be worked out between the current vendor and the bidder who is awarded the new contract.
	

	6
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Please provide the current wage rate.  Benefits included?
	See page 16, of the ITB, The prevailing wage rates can be found by clicking on the following link: https://fortress.wa.gov/lni/wagelookup/prvWagelookup.aspx  
and selecting King County and the Trade: Building Service Employees and you will see the different classifications. 
	

	7
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Please confirm that we are able to submit our bid electronically (email)?
	See page 9 of the ITB, paragraph 2 under Electronic Copy Submittal.              
	

	8
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Please provide a current inventory list of approved & preferred cleaning products that Seattle Government required the contractor to utilize for the new contract?
	The link to look at City of Seattle contracts for janitorial cleaning is the following; 
http://www.seattle.gov/departments/
Click on Departments, then enter Finance in the search area, when it comes up, double click on it, then scroll to the bottom and look for City Purchasing and Contracting Services, double click on it, then look for Find a contract. Double click on that, then click on Blanket Contract, double click on Next, then enter the contract numbers with all the zeros 000000000003829, then click Search, click on Attachments, then click on View Attachment. You can call the vendors and ask for certified green cleaners for janitorial cleaning.

Look at contract #000000000003829, 000000000003830, 000000000003831, 000000000003832, 000000000003833, 000000000003834, 000000000003835, 000000000003836, 000000000003837
	

	9
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Please clarify if Seattle Government Board is looking for the lowest price and technically acceptable proposal for the next contract period(s)?
	See page 13 of the ITB, under #2. Minimum Qualifications/ References, and page 14 under 8. Evaluation.
	

	10
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Please provide the number of days (15 days, 30 days, 45 days, etc.) that Seattle Government Board will allow the awarded contractor to phase-in or transition on the start date?
	The start date would be the beginning of December 2019.
	

	11
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Please clarify if the current Mgmt. & Cleaning Staff is available for rehire?
	That would need to be worked out between the current vendor and the bidder who is awarded the new contract. 
	

	12
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Is Seattle Government Board presently satisfied with the Proposer, the Incumbent custodial staff (Mgmt. & Cleaners) itself?
	The current contract has been successful and has come to the end of its term.
	

	13
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Will Seattle Government Board provide a custodial office & storage space?
	There is one storage closet on each level for storage of supplies and equipment.

	

	14
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Will there be a loading dock area at all building locations for deliveries or transporting of heavy equipment?
	There is no loading dock. Street parking in front of the precinct will be allowed for deliveries. The elevator can be utilized to get items to the basement and second floor.

	`

	15
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Please specify if the Supply Usage totals provided are Monthly or Yearly totals?
	See page 14 of the ITB, in the worksheet called EastP, then go to tab: EP Additional Instructions for janitorial paper supplies.
	

	16
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Please provide any contract modifications issued (if any) on the current contract?
	Yes, change orders have been issued.
The link to look at City of Seattle East Precinct contract for janitorial cleaning is the following; 
http://www.seattle.gov/departments/
Click on Departments, then enter Finance in the search area, when it comes up, double click on it, then scroll to the bottom and look for City Purchasing and Contracting Services, double click on it, then look for Find a contract. Double click on that, then click on Blanket Contract, double click on Next, then enter the contract numbers with all the zeros 000000000003076, then click Search, click on Attachments.
	

	17
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	If possible, please provide Floor Plans (if any)?
	See page 14 of the ITB, under Bid Submittal #4: embedded PDF document called “Revised Drawing East Precinct”. 

	

	18
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	If possible, please provide the current Annual Contract Price and Term of the current contractor?
	See Items #1 and #4 above for City’s response.
	

	19
	09/03/2019
	09/05/2019
	Please confirm if Seattle Government Board is seeking a more active/competitive company?
	See Item #9 above for City’s response.
	

	20
	09/17/2019
	09/17/2019
	Is there a signup process to attend the pre-bid?
	No, there is no signup process to attend the pre-bid. You just attend on the date and time listed on the bid.
	

	21
	09/17/2019
	09/17/2019
	Are we allowed to add any supplemental information to our bid such as our history, process, etc.?
	Please read the ITB and all the supplemental information and it will tell you what documents you need to provide in your bid submittal. 

	

	22
	
	09/25/2019
	
	
	The due date for the bids has been revised. The NEW due date for the bids is Thursday, 10/10/2019 at 2 PM (Pacific)



	23
	9/24/2019
	10/02/2019
	When can cleaning take place in the “roll call” room?
	There are 3 roll calls that take place each day: 3am – 4 am, 11:30am – 12:30pm, and 6:30pm – 7:30pm. During those times, you cannot be inside the room cleaning when the roll calls are taking place.
	

	24
	9/24/2019
	10/02/2019
	
	The rubber floors in the kitchen and common areas need to be cleaned meticulously so that there is no dirt around the small rubber circles on the floor.
	

	25
	9/24/2019
	10/02/2019
	Where are the janitorial closets located?
	The janitorial closets are located on the 1st and 2nd floors.
	

	26
	9/24/2019
	10/02/2019
	Do we clean the bathroom floor drains?
	Yes, the floor drains on all the bathrooms need to be cleaned and a drain cleaner needs to be poured into the drain periodically. Ask the Station Manager for the type of drain cleaner to use and how often it should be done.
	

	27
	9/24/2019
	10/02/2019
	Where can we park our vehicles?
	You can park your vehicles along 12th & Pine where the signs indicate, “Police Only.” Inform the front desk person whenever you park there.
	

	28
	9/24/2019
	10/02/2019
	
	
	Modifications to tasks related to the basement garage: clean along the corners and walls of the garage. Empty the 15 trash receptacles 2 x week, clean leaves and debris on the ramp 2 x week during the Fall when leaves are present, all other times of the year the ramp will be cleaned 1 x month. 
Include this cost in your Bid Offer Form. 

	29
	9/24/2019
	10/02/2019
	How often is the Sally Port to be swept?
	The Sally Port is to be swept along the wall, 1 x month.
	

	30
	9/24/2019
	10/02/2019
	Do we clean these?
	Holding cells: Do not clean holding cells that are occupied. Do not clean any vomit, blood, or fecal matter. SPD uses other vendors to clean biohazards. Refer to Specifications 1 of 1 under “Holding Cells.”
	

	31
	9/24/2019
	10/02/2019
	How do we know when to clean the restrooms?
	Restroom cleanup: always knock and check first to see if anyone is in the restroom before you go in.
	

	32
	9/24/2019
	10/02/2019
	Clarify protocol regarding the anti-crime team area on the 2nd floor.
	Do not enter the offices if they are closed. Only empty the trash cans that are left outside of the offices.
	

	33
	9/24/2019
	10/02/2019
	
	For major facilities issues, inform Stationmaster – Rick Matthews and/or contact Maintenance Control Center (MCC) at 206-684-5422.
	

	34
	9/24/2019
	10/02/2019
	Who do we contact in case of an emergency?
	Contact Maintenance Control Center (MCC) at 206-684-5422., as well as the desk officer and Stationmaster.
	

	35
	9/24/2019
	10/02/2019
	Where is the 2nd garage located?
	
	The 2nd garage is located at 1620 12th Ave., Seattle, WA 98122. Clean 1 x week, sweep or use blower along the sides of the walls. 

Attached are the drawings for the 12th Ave. garage.
Include this cost in your Bid Offer form.
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